
ATTACHMENT 5 
ORANGE WATER  &  SEWER AUTHORITY 

Qual i ty  Service Since 1977 

October 3 1, 2005 

Bill Webster 
Assistant Director of Parks & Recreation 
Town of Chapel Hill 
Parks and Recreation Department 
200 Plant Road 
Chapel Hill, NC 275 14 

Re: Comprehensive Greenways & Bicycle Facilities Master Plan 

Dear Mr. Webster, 

1 would like to thank your office for alerting us of your Comprehensive Greenways & 
Bicycle Facilities Master Plan. We have reviewed the list and have noted the OWASA 
projects that are located in the vicinity of the proposed facilities. We have highlighted 
and labeled the project areas on the attached map and have flagged the project 
descriptions in our CIP 2006-2020 notebook, also attached. The project numbers noted 
on the highlighted map correspond to OWASA CIP project numbers and our project 
timing can be found in the description for each project in the CIP 2006-2020 notebook. 

Please continue coordinating these projects with us and let us know the timing for 
projects that move into construction. Thank you and please let us know if you have any 
questions. Feel free to call Melissa Tafilaku at (919) 537-4297 or myself at (919) 537- 
4241. 

Sincerely, 

Imtiaz Ahmad, P.E. 
Director of Engineering and Planning 

cc: Stuart Carson, P.E. 
Melissa Tafilaku, EI 

400 Jones Ferry Road 
PO Box 366 
Carrhoro, NC 27510-0366 
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